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Finance 
Purchasing Division 
929 North Front 
Street, 10th Floor 
P O Box 1810 
Wilmington, NC 28402-1810 

910 341-7830 
910 341-7842 fax 
wilmingtonnc.gov 
Dial 711 
TTY/Voice 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1  
10TH ST AND GRACE ST INTERSECTION IMPROVEMENTS 

PAV-IH-0724 
August 22, 2024 

To all holders of PAV-IH-0724 Bid Documents: Please be advised of the following questions 
and responses: 

Question 1: 
Can the bid opening date be adjusted due to the Labor Day holiday? 

Response 1: 
The bid opening date has been changed to September 12th, 2024, at 3:00 PM. The location of the bid 
opening has not changed.  

Question 2: 
Can a line item be added to the bid schedule for construction surveying? 

Response 2: 
Yes, a line item has been added to the bid schedule for construction surveying. Construction 
surveying will be the responsibility of the contractor and will not be provided by the City of 
Wilmington. 

Question 3: 
Is a traffic control plan required? 

Response 3: 
Yes, a traffic control plan furnished by the contractor is required for the project. An example plan is 
already provided in the bid documents. The intersection may be closed to through traffic but must 
remain open for residents whose properties are serviced by driveways in the project area. 

Question 4: 
Can the units for the asphalt overlay line items be changed from square yards to tons? 

Response 4: 
Yes, the units for the asphalt overlay line items have been changed from square yards  to tons.
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Question 5: 
What is the schedule for the project and what times are available to work? 

Response 5: 
The contractor shall complete all work in the contract within 90 calendar days from the date of 
beginning. Section TS-15.34 on page TS-15-12 in the technical specifications details the 
project work times. Please use the following link for additional information about work in 
City of Wilmington right-of-way:  https://www.wilmingtonnc.gov/Government/Departments-
Divisions/Engineering/Right-of-Way-Permits. 

Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Proposal. Failure to do so 
may disqualify the Bidder. 

Christine R. Karem, Sr. Contract Specialist 
M/WBE Coordinator 
Purchasing Division 
END OF ADDENDUM ONE 
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Base Bid

Item No.  Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

1 Mobilization & General Requirements 1 LS

2 Traffic Control 1 LS

3 Construction Surveying 1 LS

4 Erosion Control Measures 1 LS

5 Tree Protection 3 EA

6 Asphalt Pavement Demolition 1010 SY

7 Curb Demolition 685 LF

8 Miscellaneous Demolition 1 LS

9 Tree Removal 3 EA

10 Backfill Material 350 CY

11 Fine Grading 1 LS

12 Existing Asphalt Pavement Milling, Depth Varies (2" Min.) 1850 SY

13 2" S9.5B Asphalt Pavement Overlay 185 TN

14 Concrete Sidewalk 150 SY

15 Curb Ramp 8 EA

16 6" Concrete Curb 875 LF

17 Driveway Turnout 2 EA

18 Pavement Marking 1 LS

19 Remove/Salvage/Reinstall Signage 1 LS

20 12" Reinforced Concrete Pipe 5 LF

21 18" Reinforced Concrete Pipe 10 LF

22 Catch Basin w/ Frame, Grate, and Hood 2 EA

23 Drop Inlet Frame and Grate 2 EA

24 Existing Curb Inlet Top Replacement 1 EA

25 Bioretention Cell Excavation 100 CY

26 Bioretention Cell Media Mix 80 CY

27 Bioretention Cell Outlet Control Structure 1 EA

28 Bioretention Cell Sod Surface 285 SY

29 Bioretention Cell Rip-Rap 6 CY

30 Street Trees 3 EA

31 Permanent Seeding, Fertilizing, Mulching 815 SY

Total

Alternate

Item No.  Item Description Quantity Unit Unit Cost Total Cost

ALT-1 Existing Asphalt Pavement Milling, 2" 1850 SY

ALT-2 2" S9.5B Asphalt Pavement Overlay 185 TN

ALT-3 Permanent Seeding, Fertilizing, Mulching (in lieu of Bioretention Cell) 125 SY

Total

Bid Schedule



TS-15 - 12 

Payment for structure installation shall constitute full compensation for all labor, 
equipment, tools, supplies and incidentals necessary to complete all items of work, 
including excavation and backfill necessary to construct the structure, compaction of 
sub grade, hauling, construction of fills and embankments, spreading, rolling, wetting 
and disposal of all surplus and unsuitable materials, as indicated on the drawings and 
specified herein. 

TS-15.32 FINAL CLEANUP: 
The Contractor shall clear all streets, curbs, gutters, driveways and other contract 
items of all dirt and debris before final inspection will be made.  The City will not 
inspect the improved areas until they are cleaned.  Failure by the City to perform 
final inspection if the areas are not cleaned shall not relieve the Contractor of any 
liquidated damages.  No extra payment will be allowed for this cleaning.  The cost 
of the cleaning shall be included in each item bid in the proposal. 

TS-15.34     PROJECT WORK TIMES: 
Unless requested in writing and approved by the City in advance, the Contractor shall 
not be allowed to perform construction activities on City recognized holidays, or 
before 7:00 a.m. or after 6:00 p.m. on weekdays. 


